# **City of Kamiah**

Regular Council Meeting Minutes
KAMIAH FIRE HALL CONFERENCE ROOM
515 Main St
March 12, 2025 @ 6:00 PM

Guests: See Attached Sign In Sheet

Mayor: Dale Schneider called the meeting to order at 6:00pm

Council Present: Genese Simler, David Redden, Sherry Authur

**Prayer** Mayor Dale Schneider

#### Pledge of Allegiance

**Roll Call:** President Genese Simler Aye, Council Member David Redden Aye, Council Member Sherry Arthur Aye.

**Public Comments** – Sandy Dageos lifted public works for the pothole repairs and what a great job was done.

**Mayor Comments** – Mayor talked about IRWA training class 3/19/2025 to include Council, City Hall and Mayor.

**Motion to Approve Agenda (Action Item)** Motion to approve Agenda was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye.

#### **Reports:**

- A. Lewis County Sheriff March Monthly Update See Insert
- **B. Fire/EMS Chief Billy Monahan-** For the month of February there were 49 EMS calls and 7 fire calls. March 5<sup>th</sup> Katie Dow was released to full duty work with EMT class finished. Chief mentioned the upcoming Saturday March 15<sup>th</sup> open house for recruit and retention. There are 7 interns with the Lewis Clark Program, and they are doing well. Upcoming annual fire inspection program to inspect all businesses for safety issues. Robert Bragdon will be going to work for McCall Fire Dept within 30-60 days and has self-enrolled in a paramedic program.
- **C.** Public works Stu Bryant Stu talked about the Highschool apprenticeship program and will be moving forward with recruiting a student to learn the water plant and go through the program.

# D. Discuss / Approve Catering Permit- Hotel Bar & Grill Dona Brown Memorial (Action Item)

Motion to approve Hotel Bar & Grill Catering Permit was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council President Genese Simler.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye.

### E. Discuss / Approve Accounts Payable (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Account Payable was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye.

# F. Discuss / Approve Payroll 3/6/2025 (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Payroll was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member David Redden.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye.

# G. Discuss / Approve Airport Access Dale Burns (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Dale Burns Airport Access was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council President Genese Simler.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye.

#### H. Discuss / Approve Parcel Split at Dale's Mobile Home Park (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Dale's Mobile Home Park split made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye.

There being no further business, the meeting was aujourned at 6.42PM
Next Council meeting is on 3/26/2025.

There have no firsther having on the monting are adjourned at C.42DM

Dale Schneider, Mayor	 Teri Brenneis, City Clerk/Treasure
Dale Schillelder, Mayor	ren brenners, city cierk/ freas